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Ward, Caroline

From: Little, Tom

Sent: 05 May 2010 11:30

To: Planning and Public protection

Subject: FW: 56 Gloucester Crescent - Tree Works in place today

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Green

One to be logged on to M3 please.

This is a retrospective application to go on for our records only DO NOT CONSULT OR
SEND OUT ANY LETTERS PLEASE!!!!

Tom Little
Tree Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5283

From: office 2 [mailto:office2@treecare.co.uk]

Sent: 05 May 2010 10:24

To: Little, Tom

Subject: 56 Gloucester Crescent - Tree Works in place today

Dear Tom,

As per our operative Daniel's conversation with the Camden Council today, please amend our application to
the following:

56 Gloucester Crescent, London

Lime (Tili a spp) Front of no. 56

Reduce back to previous points of reduction, retain furnishing
growth for crown continuity, clean out crown, remove

epicormic growth and deadwood.
Kind regards,

Lorraine

Treecare
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